



STREIFF VON KAENEL  
RECHTSANWÄLTE



 +41 44 933 50 90

 [carcagni@streiffvonkaenel.ch](mailto:carcagni@streiffvonkaenel.ch)

## LIC. IUR. LL.M. ROMINA CARCAGNI ROESLER

Romina Carcagni Roesler is a partner with Streiff von Kaenel Ltd. She has been practicing law since 2004, and specializes in public and individual employment law. As a Certified Specialist SBA in Employment Law she represents clients in court and before authorities and advises them in challenging HR issues. She regularly publishes in her areas of expertise and gives presentations at employment law conferences. With references to sources, "Chambers Europe" confirms that Romina Carcagni Roesler has a "*broad knowledge in all kinds of fields in employee representation*" and states: "*She is very determined and a fierce fighter for her clients*".

## EXPERIENCE

- ▶ since 2017 Attorney with Streiff von Kaenel Ltd. (since 2019 as partner)
- ▶ 2012-2017 Attorney in a law firm specialized in employment and social security law
- ▶ 2004-2012 Attorney in an international corporate law firm
- ▶ 2003 Legal trainee, District Court of Zurich
- ▶ 2002-2003 Legal trainee in an international corporate law firm

## EDUCATION

- ▶ 2014 Certified Specialist SBA in Employment Law
- ▶ 2006 Master of Laws, International Legal Studies (LL.M.), New York University School of Law
- ▶ 2004 Admission to the Bar of the Canton of Zurich
- ▶ 2001 Master's Degree, University of Freiburg (Switzerland)

## LANGUAGES

German, English, Italian, French

## OTHER

Board member of Bank Avera

## AREAS OF EXPERTISE

Employment law, public employment law, general contract law, litigation

## MEMBERSHIPS

Zurich and Swiss Bar Association